
Eugene School District 4J 
Facilities Management 

Capital Improvement Program 715 
West Fourth Avenue Eugene, 
OR 97402-5024 

EUGENE SCHOOL DISTRICT 4J 
 
BID TITLE: North Eugene High School Abatement Project 2024 
 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 01 
 
DATE – NOVEMBER 17, 2023 
 
This addendum is being issued for clarification and / or revision of the Contract Documents as 
noted. This document is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents to the extent as though it 
was originally included herein. 
 
Bidder shall notify all sub-bidders of this addendum, and shall acknowledge receipt of this 
addendum by inserting the above addendum number in the space provided on the bid response 
form prior to submitting bids. Failure to acknowledge receipt of any addendum may subject the 
bidder to disqualification. 
 
The following are clarifications to the Contract Documents: 
 
 
GENERAL ITEMS: 
 

1) Attachments:  
a) Mandatory Bid Walk Attendance List,  
b) Drawing Sheet S-1 – Temporary Fencing 
c) E-1 – Electrical Plan  

 
CHANGES AND CLARIFICATIONS TO THE PROJECT MANUAL: 
 

1) None 
 
SUBSTITUTION REQUESTS: 
 

1) None 
 
BIDDER QUESTIONS: 
 

1) Will a second walk be available to bidding contractors?  
RESPONSE: Yes, please contact Daniel Lyons to schedule additional walks.  
 

2) Under section 01 11 00 1.2 D 1 gg, contractor to install temporary fencing. Will this 
temporary fencing be just for phase I work? And what is the temporary boundary lines so 
contractor can figure out how much temp fencing is needed? 
RESPONSE: Yes, temporary fencing will be installed and maintained for the complete 
duration of Phase 1 work as outlined in 1.4 WORK SEQUENCE D. See attached S-1 
drawing for minimum boundary line requirements. Changes in fence outline will need 
approval by Owner. 



 
3) Under section 01 11 00 1.2 D 1 hh, please clarify water infiltration with regards to 

openings?  Are you expecting the openings to be water tight or will just the ½ inch wood 
barrier be sufficient? 
RESPONSE: ½ inch plywood on vertical openings such as doors and windows are 
adequate. Openings made on exterior horizontal surfaces (i.e. roof penetrations) will be 
secured with ½ inch plywood, water tight, and in compliance with walking working surfaces 
standards. 
 

4) Under section 01 11 00 1.2 D 1 ii, confirm that the abatement contractor is responsible for 
removing all non acm debris (casework, shelving, etc.) off site during the performance of 
this work. 
RESPONSE:  Non asbestos-containing materials such as casework and shelving may be 
left onsite for general demolition if these materials are free of asbestos-containing material 
and not commingled with asbestos-containing materials.  

5) Under section 01 11 00 1.2 D 1 m, confirm that abatement contractor is responsible for all 
saw cutting and concrete slab removal and disposal of concrete to access under slab 
acm’s. 
RESPONSE: Abatement contractor is responsible for all saw cutting and concrete slab 
removal to access sub slab asbestos-containing materials. This work is to be performed 
during phase 1 mobilization. Concrete materials that are not commingled or contaminated 
with asbestos-containing materials may be left on site for general demolition. 
 

6) Under section 01 11 00 1.2 D 1 z, confirm that abatement contractor is responsible for 
creating access (excavation) to get to damp proof material. 
RESPONSE: Contactor is responsible for creating access to damp proofing material, 
Material to be abated as part of phase 1 mobilization. 
 

7) Under section 01 11 00 1.4 C, confirm that the second mobilization is just to remove the 
foundation mastic (contractor assist).  All other work listed in summary of work to be 
completed in phase 1. 
RESPONSE: Confirmed, second mobilization is to remove foundation mastic only. 
Abatement contractor to coordinate with demo contractor for foundation mastic removal. 
 

8) Under 01 50 00 2.2 Temporary facilities, can the abatement contractor use a portion of the 
building for a field office in lieu of temporary construction trailer? 
RESPONSE: Yes 
 

9) Under 02 20 80 2.01 A Materials, based on the asbestos materials being removed 
(basically back to stud framing) can the abatement contractor assume critical barriers only 
to execute the abatement work since the building is being demolished at abatement 
conclusion? 
RESPONSE: Yes, contractor may assume that critical barriers are adequate in areas 
where walls and ceilings are being removed. Adequate negative pressure must be 
maintained at all times throughout abatement until work areas pass clearance air testing.  
 

10)  Will Builder’s Risk Insurance be required or is that just boilerplate? 
RESPONSE: Builder’s risk insurance will not be required 

 
 
END OF ADDENDUM 1 
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General Note: This drawing is diagrammatic and provided at the courtesy of Lane School District 4J. Electrical equipment shall be field verified by contractor.
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